From: ECY RE FED PERMITS (SEA) <ECYREFEDPERMITS@ECY.WA.GOV>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 9:21 AM

Subject: 142704 - ECY Acknowledgment RE: 401 Pre-Filing Meeting Request - Port of Vancouver Berth 8
and9

Hello,

The Washington Department of Ecology (Ecology) received the following pre-filing meeting request on
May 24, 2023. If a pre-filing meeting is needed, Ecology will be in contact with you. Otherwise, you are
welcome to submit a Section 401 Request at least 30 days after the above date.

To view status updates and project details, please use the Aquatics ID number below on
Ecology’s Status Viewer. Please note that the project manager field will remain blank until we
have confirmed that an individual WQC is required for your project.

Aquatics ID number: 142704
Project Name: Berth 8 and 9 Extension and Efficiency Improvements
County: Clark

Additionally, please visit Ecology's Clean Water Act - Section 401 Water Quality Certifications webpage
for the newest updated forms and information regarding the Section 401 process. If you have further
guestions, please email us at: ecyrefedpermits@ecy.wa.gov.

Thank you,

Brook Swensen (she/her)
Federal Permit Unit
ecyrefedpermits@ecy.wa.gov
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